

Contact

T +49 (0)89 747 266 0

F +49 (0)89 776 424

E Wiescher@maiwald.eu



Dr. Fabian Wiescher

Senior Associate

German Patent Attorney

European Patent Attorney

UPC Representative

Veterinary

B. Sc. Physics

Fabian Wiescher has a background in both a medicine and natural science, enabling him to draw on a wealth of multidisciplinary technical knowledge and expertise across a range of fields including physics, mechanics, mechanical engineering, life sciences and biotechnology.

A focal point of his work is the acquisition and defence of patent rights in Germany, Europe and worldwide, starting with the formulation in writing of the actual inventive idea to be protected and preparation of the application paperwork, right up to and extending beyond the conclusion of examination proceedings before the German Patent and Trademark Office or the European Patent Office.

Further key elements of his work include carrying out searches for prior art, analyzing the results of the searches in detail, and conducting opposition and appeal proceedings.

CAREER

since 2022	German and European patent attorney at Maiwald
2016 - 2022	German and European patent attorney at an IP firm
2012 - 2016	Trainee patent attorney at an IP Kanzlei

EDUCATION

2023	Admitted to practice before the UPC
2016 - 2019	Studied physics at the Ludwig Maximilian University of Munich, graduating with Bachelor of Science (B. Sc.)
2016	Admitted as European patent attorney
2016	Admitted as a German patent attorney
2015 - 2016	Training at the German Patent and Trademark Office and the Federal Patent Court
2013	Doctorate in veterinary medicine (Dr. med. vet.) from the Ludwig Maximilian University Munich for a scientific dissertation in the field of biotechnology
2010 - 2012	Research associate at the Ludwig Maximilian University Munich, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine
2010	Licence to practice as a veterinary surgeon

- 2004 - 2010 Studied veterinary medicine at the Ludwig Maximilian University Munich; successful state examination
- 2003 - 2004 Studied biology and chemistry at the Ludwig Maximilian University Munich

PRACTICE AREAS

- 製薬&バイオテクノロジー
- 食品&農業
- コミュニケーション&情報技術
- モビリティ&エネルギー
- ディスプレー&照明
- 計測技術&プロセスエンジニアリング
- 医療技術&トイメーキング
- 特許&実用新案

SERVICES

- Application strategies and drafting of patent applications
- Patent examination proceedings and portfolio management
- Opposition and nullity proceedings
- Appeal proceedings
- State of the art searches and analyses of all kinds

MEMBERSHIPS

- Bavarian State Veterinary Chamber
- Chamber of Patent Attorneys
- epi

LANGUAGES

- German
- English
- French